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Hi Toni,
I have the inclusions on my desk for this letter. the letter still needs to be on DJAG letterhead and have 
Steve's signature at the bottom. 

Let me know if you need me to do any more in relation to this to progress the letter to Steve?

Nicole

Nicole Langford | Senior Service Support Officer
Youth Justice Practice Improvement|
Youth Justice Policy, Performance, Programs & Practice | Department of Justice & Attorney General
Level 25/50 Ann St Brisbane
T: 07 30330810|
nicole.langford@justice.qld.gov.au

From: Nicole M Langford
Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 4:19 PM 
To: Toni Craig 
Subject: Brief for letter to Victim in Cairns

Toni,

Brief attached regarding letter to Ms Margaret Herbohn. Let me know if you require any additional info or edits

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
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Jane Crichton | Business Services Officer
Office of the Assistant Director General | Youth Justice | Department of Justice and Attorney General

Level 25, State Law Building
50 Ann Street, Brisbane Qld 4001
T: 07 3033 0878 | E: jane.crichton@justice.qld.gov.au;

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2013 9:43 AM 
To: Jane Crichton 
Cc: OADG Youth Justice Mailbox/Calendar 
Subject: Response to Bootcamp relocation decision

Thank you and r

On 19/4/13 4:36 PM, "Jane Crichton" <Jane.Crichton@justice.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Jane Crichton | Business Services Officer
Office of the Assistant Director General | Youth Justice | Department of Justice and Attorney General <http://www.justice.qld.gov.au/>

Level 25, State Law Building
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50 Ann Street, Brisbane Qld 4001
T: 07 3033 0878 | E: jane.crichton@justice.qld.gov.au <mailto:jane.crichton@justice.qld.gov.au> ;
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

From
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

RTI 150811   :File  7  :  Page no 497

dress



2

Level 25, State Law Building
50 Ann Street, Brisbane Qld 4001
T: 07 3033 0878 | E: jane.crichton@justice.qld.gov.au <mailto:jane.crichton@justice.qld.gov.au> ;
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Matthew Statham | Principal Program Officer
Youth Justice Policy and Programs
Youth Justice Policy, Performance, Programs and Practice
Department of Justice and Attorney General

Level 25, 50 Ann St, Brisbane
T: 07 3008 5862 |

_____________________________________________
From: Matthew Statham  
Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2013 11:03 AM 
To: Carol Mackay 
Cc: Michael Rheinberger 
Subject: advice - procurement options should boot camp service agreement be terminated
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
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sch.4/4/6(1)  name
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Let me know if you are having any issues.

Thanks

Vivien Jones| Asst Corro Officer|
Executive Services |
Department of Justice and Attorney General Level 18, State Law Building | T: 07 3406 7734
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Attorney-General and Minister for Justice
The Honourable Jarrod Bleijie 

Cairns boot camp to be moved 

Attorney-General and Minister for Justice Jarrod Bleijie has ordered his department to look for another 
location for the Cairns boot camp. 

Mr Bleijie said the current site at Kuranda was no longer appropriate, following an incident at the 
weekend.

“What occurred at Kuranda was absolutely unacceptable,” Mr Bleijie said. 

“I am keenly aware of the misgivings of the local community. I share their concerns and I’ve made it 
clear that this cannot happen again.” 

The current camp’s operator, Safe Pathways, will be issued with a Show Cause notice. 

It will have seven business days to give reasons why its agreement to provide the service should not 
be terminated.  

Mr Bleijie said the area’s youth crime rate meant it was vital a boot camp remained in the Cairns 
region.

“I am considering all options,” Mr Bleijie said. 

“Our boot camps aren’t band camps. While they are designed to encourage young people away from a 
life of crime, we won’t tolerate anti-social behaviour. 

“Youth crime is a serious issue that is of huge concern to myself and local residents, and I ask the 
Cairns community to work with us to address it at all levels. 

“Making the tough decisions is never easy, but we are committed to fixing the former Labor 
Government's slap on the wrist approach, which bred a generation of arrogant repeat offenders.” 

[ENDS] 23 April 2013 
Media Contact: Ashley McDermid 0412 731 355 
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
<http://www.justice.qld.gov.au/>

Level 25, State Law Building
50 Ann Street, Brisbane Qld 4001
T: 07 3033 0878 | E: jane.crichton@justice.qld.gov.au <mailto:jane.crichton@justice.qld.gov.au> ;
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sch.4/4/6(1)  name, email address




